From: ERIESEN Lori L * OED on behalf of dan.hildenbrand@id.me

To: VILLANI David * OED; ROLLMAN Jeff A * OED; Andy Leonard; FLORES Sarah R * OED; mere.work@id.me; SERRATOS Juan C * OED; FRIESEN Lori L * OED; VALERY Timothy M * OED; DUPEE Shannon D * OED; CROMWELL Sara D * OED; DREILING Jeffrey
D * OFD; VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED; WILLIAMS Joshua C * OED; MCKENZIE Parker A * OED; GALANTE Yelena V * OED; DUMIRE Jessica L * OED; HARBIN Melody D * OED; VANNORMAN Russell S * OED; LEAHY Lindsi K * OED; TRUEX Bill L * OED

Subje FW: OED <> ID.me Pre-Launch Meeting

Attachments: invite.ics

—-—Original Appointmes
From: d; @

m: <d: =
Sent: Monday, February 22,2021 9:41 AM
To: dan.hil me; Andy Leonard; k@id.me: FRIESEN Lori L * OED

Subject: OED <> ID.me Pre-Launch Meeting
When: Thursday, February 25, 2021 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:

You have been invited to the following event.
OED <> ID.me Pre-Launch Mecting

When

Thu Feb 25, 2021 8:30am — 9am Hawaii-Aleutian Standard Time

Joining info
Join Zoom Meeting

idme zoom.us/j/927 .. i (192710 QSM2NQVTBTbIpsZ0YxQT09> (ID: 92710761000, passcode: 252559)

Join by phone

(US) +1 833-548-0276 <tel: +18335480276,92710761000> (passcode: 252559)

Joining instructions <https 1 il?
meetingUuid?3DIEMSESA2TMCwwCPPQLEF3Q%253DY 05 17¢6e76a1€33aafb0120d171d1 3ad I¢115bbi7 D1&sa=D: DYPwHUp3XGNM9Cij>
Calendar

lori.l <mailtorlori.| >

Who

dan. < me> - organizer

‘me <mailto:mere.work@id.me>

lori.l v <mailto:lori.l friesen@ >

more details » <hitps://calendar.google.com/calendar/event?
action=V. i ZyaXBINWOONThhejloOTg0Z 9yaSSsLmZyaWVzZWSAb311Z29ul {jEjZGFuLmhpbGRIbmlyY WSkQGIKLm1IMZRANWRNmFhNzg2N2Y SNTEAMTA Y TE3NDMyMThhY2VkZWIhNWM3Zg&ctz=Pacific%2FHonolulu&hl=endes=

Good Morning Lori,
Unfortunately Thursday 2/25 from 9-930 PST does not work for us.
Docs this time work for you and rest of the OED folks?

If not I can propose some other openings for Thursday.

Thanks!
Dan
Going (lori.l v <mailtoslori.l. v>)? Yes I o
OND. BINWOONThhcjloOTy 9yaSSSLmZyaWVzZWSAb3JIZ29ul ljEjZGFuLmhpbGRIbmJyYWSkQGIKLmIIMZRhNWR{NmFhNzg2N2Y SNTEAMTA1Y TEINDMyMThhY2VKZWIRNWM3Zg&ctz=Pacific%2FHonolulu&hl=endes:

- f
action=RESPOND&eid=MmNsbHZyaXBINWOONThhcjloOT; 9yaSSSLmZyaWVzZWSAb3IZ29uL (jEjZGFuLmhpbGRIbmJyYWSkQGIKLm|IMZRhNWRNmFhNzg2N2Y SNTEAMTATY TEINDMyMThhY 2VKZWIRNWM3Zg&ctz=Pacific?%2FHonoluludhl=endes=0>
- I

RESPOND&cid WOONThhcjloOT; 9yaSSSLMZyaWVzZWSAb3JIZ29uLmdvdg&rst=2&tok=MjEZGFuLmhpbGRIbmJyY WSkQGIKLm 1 IMzRANWRNmFhNzg2N2Y SNTEAMTA 1Y TENDMyMThhY 2VKZWIRNWM3Zg&ctz=Pacific?2FHonolulu&hl=en&es=0>
more options » <https://calendar.google.comy/calendar/event?
action=VIE WOONThhcjloOTy 9yaSSsLmZyaWVzZWSAb3J1Z29ul ljEjZGFuLmhpbGRIbmJyY WSkQGIKL WRJNmFhNzg2N2Y SNTE4MTA 1Y TE3NDMyMThhY 2VkZWIhNWM3Zg&ctz=Pacific’2FHonolulu&hl=en&es=0>
Invitation from Google Calendar <https://calendar.google.com/calendar/>
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account lori.l @ v <mailto:lori L friesen@ ov> because you are an attendee of this event

o stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at hitps://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your nofification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn 1 71

“This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged informati dividual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying. forwarding or distribution of

this message, or the taking of any action based on i, by you is siritly prohibited.

belonging to the sender, for a specific i
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BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REQUEST

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART:20210225T183000Z

DTEND:20210225T190000Z

DTSTAMP:20210222T174025Z

ORGANIZER;CN=dan.hildenbrand@id.me:mailto:dan.hildenbrand@id.me

UID:2cllvripb5m458ar9h984fh3s2@google.com

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=Andy Leonard;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:andy.leonard@id.me

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;RSVP=TRUE

 ;CN=dan.hildenbrand@id.me;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:dan.hildenbrand@id.me

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=mere.work@id.me;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:mere.work@id.me

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=NEEDS-ACTION;RSVP=

 TRUE;CN=lori.l.friesen@oregon.gov;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:lori.l.friesen@oreg

 on.gov

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:752804771

CREATED:20210218T030150Z

DESCRIPTION:Good Morning Lori\,\n\nUnfortunately Thursday 2/25 from 9-930 P

 ST does not work for us.\n\nDoes this time work for you and rest of the OED

  folks?\n\nIf not I can propose some other openings for Thursday.\n\nThanks

 !\n\nDan\n\n-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~

 :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-\nPlease do not edit this section of the descriptio

 n.\n\nJoin Zoom Meeting\nhttps://idme.zoom.us/j/92710761000?pwd=RE9wNkpBeFQ

 5M2NQVTBTb1psZ0YxQT09 (ID: 92710761000\, passcode: 252559)\n\nJoin by phone

 \n(US) +1 833-548-0276 (passcode: 252559)\n\nJoining instructions: https://

 www.google.com/url?q=https://applications.zoom.us/addon/invitation/detail?m

 eetingUuid%3DiEMsESA2TMCwwCPPqLFF3Q%253D%253D%26signature%3D03fcec48a2e51d8

 847d517e6e76a1e33aafb0120df71d13ad1c115bbf74fc607%26v%3D1&sa=D&source=calen

 dar&usg=AOvVaw00wtkiDYPwHUp3XGNM9Cjj\n\nView your event at https://calendar

 .google.com/calendar/event?action=VIEW&eid=MmNsbHZyaXBiNW00NThhcjloOTg0Zmgz

 czIgbG9yaS5sLmZyaWVzZW5Ab3JlZ29uLmdvdg&tok=MjEjZGFuLmhpbGRlbmJyYW5kQGlkLm1l

 MzRhNWRjNmFhNzg2N2Y5NTE4MTA1YTE3NDMyMThhY2VkZWJhNWM3Zg&ctz=Pacific%2FHonolu

 lu&hl=en&es=1.\n-::~:~::~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~

 :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~::~:~::-

LAST-MODIFIED:20210222T174024Z

LOCATION:

SEQUENCE:2

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:OED <> ID.me Pre-Launch Meeting

TRANSP:OPAQUE

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR




